




From: Hoffman, Greg
To: Jill DiTommaso
Cc: Johns, Charlie
Subject: 45th Street - Extra Work
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 8:43:34 AM

Good Morning Jill,
 
Charlie Johns informed me that we were directed to remove & replace a handicap ramp on the West

45th Street project.
The price to do that work is as follows:
 
-Remove the existing ramp and dispose of the material.
-Form and pour new concrete curb ramp
-Furnish & install 2 ADA Tiles
-Restore area
 
8.3 SYS @ $225/SY………..$1,867.50 (This is the same unit price as the job we just bid last week).
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Greg Hoffman
Senior Estimator
1700 E Main St
Griffith, IN 46319 
Office:+1-219-247-8648
Mobile:+1-219-746-1889
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Jill DiTommaso

From: Hoffman, Greg <ghoffman@milestonelp.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Jill DiTommaso; Johns, Charlie; Chris Spolnik
Subject: Casting Adjustment - W 45th Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The cost to go back and adjust the casƟng on the West 45th Project is as follows: 
 
2 Laborers for 2 hours each 
1 Operator for 2 hours 
Skid Steer for 2 hours 
Quad Axle truck for 2 hours 
1 CYS of high early concrete 
 
Lump Sum…………$1,495 
 
 
The work was done on a Saturday. Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Greg Hoffman 
Senior Estimator 
1700 E Main St 
Griffith, IN 46319  
Office:+1‐219‐247‐8648 
Mobile:+1‐219‐746‐1889 
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